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From: Tilse, Amanda

Sent: 6 May 2013 13:25:55 +1000

To: Leanne Geppert;Vaoita Turituri;James Scott;Josie Sorban;Michelle
Fryer;Emma Hart;David Hartman;Trevor Sadler; ;Kevin Rodgers;Amelia Callaghan;Philip
Hazell;

Cc: Emma Foreman;

Subject: RE: V4 Service model elements for Adolescent Extended and Rehabilitation

Services & V4 Preamble

Hi Leanne

| endorse the document asis, Regards Amanda

From: Leanne Geppert

Sent: Sunday, 5 May 2013 8:38 PM

To: ; Kevin Rodgers; Amelia Callaghan; David Hartman; Emma Hart; James Scott;
Josie Sorban; Michelle Fryer; Trevor Sadler; Vaoita Turituri; Tilse, Amanda; Philip Hazell;

Cc: Emma Foreman;

Subject: V4 Service model elements for Adolescent Extended and Rehabilitation Services & V4
Preamble

Importance: High

Dear all

Please find attached version 4 of both the Service Model Elements Document and the Preamble for
the BAC Strategy.

I am hoping both documents now fully capture the key issues and position of the ECRG. However,
please note the red highlighted sections in the Preamble require me to put some additional
information in tomorrow.

I would like to submit these documents to the BAC Planning Group as soon as possible this week. I

will only do this with a final email from each of you (replying to all ECRG members) that
states you either:

1. endorse the document as is, OR
2. endorse the document based on specified changes (that you need to outline briefly but
clearly in the email).

It would be appreciated if all emails could be sent by COB Tuesday 7/5/13. Please call if
you have any concerns about the time frame.

Thank you once again everyone, Leanne

Dr Leanne Geppert

Director
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